
Northwestern Indiana Regional Planning Commission 
RFP 15-26:  Unified Trail Wayfinding Guide 

Services Pre-Submittal Conference 
December 29, 2015 

ATTENDEES 
Mitch Barloga NIRPC 

Transportation Planning Manager 

Kathleen Honl Northwestern Indiana Regional Planning Commission (NIRPC) 
Accounting and Procurement Coordinator 

Shelley Steele Corbin Design (via conference call) 
K-Todd Behling Primera 
Joshua Sikich Alta Planning + Design 
Jane Kobak AC Incorporated 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: Can we reach out to the partnering agencies listed in the RFP?  

A1: Yes.   

Q2: How involved will the partnering agencies be in the RFP process? 

A2: They will be consulted when it comes to the final guide, but the partners mentioned in this RFP 
will not be part of the evaluation or selection process.  

Q3: Will mapping be provided? 

A3: Yes. 

Q4: Are there any brand standards for the waterleaf logo?  If so, how does the waterleaf logo fit in 
with their other brand identifiers such as trail, map or plan logos? 

A4: The waterleaf logo is the primary logo, but there are also several secondary logos.  It is up to the 
Proposer to develop brand standards and make them all work together and represent a clean 
design.  You can use the waterleaf logo in a flexible environment to create or incorporate in 
designs. 

Q5: What is the budget? 

A5: The budget for the project is $12,000. 



Q6: When would you like the guide completed? 
 
A6: NIRPC would like to have the guide completed before March 31st, 2016 with approximately a 

two month timeline. 
 
Q7: Who are the trail managers? 
 
A7: The individual municipalities are the trail managers.   
 
Q8: Is there any public involvement in this process? 
 
A8:  No. 
 
Q9: Who will be reviewing the guidebook upon completion? 
 
A9: Various trail related boards will be reviewing the guidebook or may be consulted.   There may be 

some final revisions but it is not expected that major revisions will have to be done at that time.   
  
Q10: How far will the specifications be taken? 
 
A10: For this RFP, it is to provide some illustrated examples of how to go about the eventual 

dimension, style, and brand that can be incorporated.  Specifications will be fabricated 
accordingly as the project moves forward. 

 
Q11: Are we responsible for location plans? 
 
A11: No.  Location plans will be formulated in a future engineering solicitation. 
 
 

 

 

 

 


